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Dorothy Menasco

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 3:37 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Sonica Bruce; nboccuzzi@icihomes.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Micheie Parks; Trina Collins
Subject: Filing in Docket No.: 050281-WS; Application of Plantation Bay Utility Company for Increase in Water and

Wastewater Rates in Volusia County, Florida
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Cierk 044 (Monthly Repart - August 2008).1tr.09-03-2008(2).pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: miriedman@rshattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No.: 650281-WS; Application of Plantation Bay Utility Company for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in
Volusia County, Florida - Filing Monthly Report ~ August 2008.

c. Plantation Bay Utility Company.
d. 3 Pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Monthly Report — August 2008: Water Docket - 1 page and Wastewater Docket -1
page.

QOCUME NT KLMBER-TAS

ng109 sEP-33

9/3/2008 G- COHAISSICH CLTFY



Law OFFICES

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

2548 BiassTonE Pines DRive
TarraHAsseg, Froripa 32301

FrEDERICK L. ASCUAUER, JR.

g:)':;-]r{(—:B;::;mnp.A- (B50) 8776555 SANLANDO CENTER
F. Marshart DETERDING Fax (850) 656-4029 2180 W, STate RoaD 434, Sun: 2118
Jouw R, JEnKINS, PA. www.rsbattorneys.com LonGgwoop, Fromma 32779
KwvicL. KEMPER (407) 830.6331
Syiver T. MiNDLIN, PA Fax (407) 830-8522
Cuasity H. O'StoEN RerLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA QFFICE
Daren L. Stitppy
WiLLiam E. SunosTrom, PA.
MARTIN 5. FRIEDMAN, PLA
Duane D. Tremor, PA. T
Joun L. WHARTON : Briw J_._imr:m
Roners M. C. Rost (1924-2006) September 3, 2008 CHRISTIAN W. MARCELLY, OF COINSEL

(L1ceENSED 1N NEW YORK ONLY)

E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No.: 050281-WS; Application of Plantation Bay Utility Company for Increase in
Water and Wastewater Rates in Volusia County, Florida
Qur File No.: 36062.06

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket are the water and wastewater
consumption reports for the month of August, 2008, as required by Order No. PSC-06-0170A-
PAA-WS.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours

MARTIN S. F
For the Firm

MSE/mp
Enclosures

cc: Ms. Sonica Bruce, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Mr. Douglas R. Ross, Jr. (w/0 enclosures)
Ms. Jean Trinder (w/o enclosures)
Ms. Nancy Boccuzzi (w/enclosures) (via e- -mail)
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PLANTATION BAY UTILITY COMPANY (386-437-9185)

Water Docket #056281WS

Month Customer | Meter Size | Number of Gallous Revenues
Class Bills Sold Billed
August, 2008 RS 5/8" 1,466 4,259,000 29,397.78
Full 3/4" 0
1" 5 12,000 175.52
1447 2 27,000 195.36
2" 0
3" 0
4" 0
6" 0
GENERAL | 5/8" 19 29,000 256.64
Full 3/4" 0
1" 3 3,000 64.52
1% 3 42,000 297.78
2" Clubhouse 1 29,000 179.69
3" Fitness Center 1 35,600 286.70
4" Maint.Bldg. 1 37,060 392.07
6" 0




PLANTATION BAY UTILITY COMPANY - DOCKET #050281WS

Wastewater
Month C'g:::s'e" Meter Size | Numberof | Gallons Revenues
Bills Sold Billed

August, 2008 RES 5/8" x 3/4" 1,360 4,207,000 39,315.16
1” 2 10,000 73.46
1-1/2” 2 27,000 102.34
GENERAL | 5/8" 10 21,000 277.52

Full 3/4" 0
1" 2 3,000 106.32
14" 3 42,000 461.55
2" Clubhouse 1 29,000 274.68
3" Fitness Center 1 35,000 449.99
A" Maint. Bldg. 1 37,000 626.69

6" 0




